Tracx Marlow

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

DC Minor

11 December 2020 16:32

Development Control

FW: Calcot - New Electronic Full Plans Application

RECEIVED

20/01011/FUL
11.12.2020

t;| Bracknell
Forest
Council

5115_01 Existing Plan_Elev.pdf; 5115_02 Proposed Plans BR.pdf; 5115_03 ELEV_SECT_RP.pdf; 5115
04_A LOC_SITE 03.12.20.pdf; 5115_05 BLOCK 03.12.20.pdf; 8115 DAS - 03.12.2020.pdf; Full Plans

J_ﬁ\pp.pdf; CIL Form.pdf

New planning application.

Kind Regards
Olivia

From: Customer Services <Customer.Services@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 December 2020 16:08
To: DC Minor <DC.Minor@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Calcot - New Electronic Full Plans Application

Good afternoon,

Please see email and attachments.

Kind regards
Emma

From: Geraint Williams
Sent: 11 December 202

To: Customer Services <Customer.Services@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: Calcot - New Electronic Full Plans Application

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Registrations

CALCOT RECTORY CLOSE BRACKNELL RG12 7BD

Please find attached a new full plans application for proposed extension and alterations works to the above

property.

| previously submitted a Lawfulness Application for the same works, which has subsequently been withdrawn, so

you will already have records detailing the proposal on file. The applicant is in the process of compiling an

accompanying statement, which | will forward when complete.

The application will be paid by Bennington Green once we receive notification that the application is at the

registration stage. In the meantime if you require further information, or have any queries, please do not hesitate

to contact me.

Kind regards

Geraint Williams B5Sc (Hons)
Building & Architectural Technician



benningtongreen

Mursell & Company was acquired by Bennington Green Limited as of 1*March 2020.

COVID-19; We are pleased to confirm that we are now able to offer our full suite of services following the
announcement on Sunday 10" May 2020. We have detailed and thorough procedures in place to ensure the safety
of our clients and staff. We will be practising social distancing at all times when operating on site or in the office.
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Bournemouth Office - The Pagoda, 30 Avenue Road, Bournemouth, BH2 5SL
Southampton Office - Cumberland Place, Grosvenor Square, Southampton, SO15 2BG
Thatcham Office - Bank House, 13-15 High Street, Thatcham, RG19 3]G

London Office - 107-111 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2AB



